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Inami Betsuin Zuisenji Temple

Zuisenji was founded by Shakunyo, the fifth head monk of Honganji Temple in Kyoto. In the period from 1375 to 1379, Shakunyo was in the area
spreading the teachings of Shinran, the founder of Shin Buddhism, from a hut in Sugitani near Mt. Yaotome (southeast of the present-day temple site).
During this time, the Emperor received an official letter from the imperial court of China that contained an unfamiliar riddle. To interpret it, Shorenin
Temple recommended the well-read and knowledgeable Shakunyo. He departed immediately for Kyoto, where he explained the meaning of the letter
and drafted a response, allowing Japan to maintain face with China. The Emperor, pleased by Shakunyo's efforts, gave him the honorary name “Shuen”
and invited him to the palace to lecture on the Longer Sukhavativyuha Sutra, a central text of Pure Land Buddhism. The Emperor was so impressed by
the depth of Shakunyo's learning that he gave Shakunyo a wooden statue of the two-year-old Prince Shotoku, a key figure in Japanese Buddhism, and
eight scrolls depicting events from the prince’s life. Furthermore, on hearing of Shakunyo’s desire to erect a new central temple for Shin Buddhism in
the Hokuriku region, the Emperor granted Shakunyo an imperial charter for the temple and permitted him to solicit donations for its construction.
After returning to Inami with the Emperor’s charter in 1390, Shakunyo began drafting letters (now nationally designated Important Cultural
Properties) soliciting donations from believers across the region, including in Kaga and Noto (Ishikawa Prefecture), Etchu (Toyama Prefecture), Echigo
(Niigata Prefecture), Shinano (Nagano Prefecture), and Hida (Gifu Prefecture). He used the donations to erect a new center for religious teaching called
Zuiseniji.
The names of the temple and the surrounding town of Inami derive from an incident that occurred after Shakunyo was summoned to Kyoto. During
his journey to the capital, Shakunyo’s horse stopped, kicking at the ground, and let out a long neigh. Shakunyo struck the horse with his whip, but it J:I: ,‘ﬁ BIJ l&i_’E Iﬁ% [i:l: EB %{% & .‘[\i
would not move. Mystified, Shakunyo ordered his attendants to dig at the spot where the horse was kicking. When they did, a spring bubbled out of ( 2. Tj‘ O) ln /
the ground. This inspired the water-related names of the temple and the town. (The spring and a rock bearing the mark of a horse’s hoof can be found “% %
at Kyurosui.) Shakunyo used Zuisenji as a base for his teaching until he died on April 24, 1393, at the age of 44. NIE FE 5 4% g, 7 = -
Zuisenji was burned in battle in 1580, caught fire again in 1762, and, most recently, was the origin of a major fire on August 2, 1879; after each fire, HF S AR RS AL ADBHA AR (1375 79) #4 e
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Zuisenji and Japan Heritage

In May 2018, the story of Inami was recogmzed as Japan Heritage by the Agency for Cultural Affairs under the™=g
title ."A Woodcarving Art Gallery Born from the Temple Carveris.Chisel.*sThere are 104 locations-around the
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ountry with Japan Heritagé status. The shared h|story of Inami.and Zuisenjis whichlgoes back over 630 years,
includesathe foundation”of Inamifwoodcarving.in, the late 18thzcentury. The*traditiontbegan when.local

b carpenters'used temple carving techfiiques taught to them by a famous carver from.
‘Main Gate. 200 carpenters currently practice the craft. &~ £
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Taishido Hall

The Taishido Hall was reconstructed in 1918 with woodcarving masterpieces from the leading artisans of
the day. At its center is the statue of two-year-old Prince Shotoku that Shakunyo received from Emperor
Go-Komatsu. On either side of the statue’s enclosure are images of Shakunyo, the founder of Zuisenji, and

a previous head monk of the temple.

During the temple’s unique Taishiden-e Festival, held annually from July 21st to 29th, the hall hosts lectures
on the prince’s life. The lectures use the eight picture scrolls that Shakunyo received from Emperor
Go-Komatsu.

*29 m x 29 m (95 ft x 95 ft); total area: 840 mi (2,760 sq ft). Temple-style building with a two-level roof. \
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(EAREREY TAER - 1BERAET 2BERKT 3HERELET)
Main Hall
A statue of Amida Nyorai, to whom Zuisenji is dedicated, sits at the center of the Main Hall. To the right of
the statue is an image of Shinran, the founder of Shin Buddhism, and to the left is an image of Senyo, a
previous leader of the faith. Further to the left are images of the seven monks that brought the teachings
of the Buddha from India to China and finally to Japan.
% Reconstructed in 1885. 46 m x 43 m (150 ft x 140 ft); total area: 1,950 ni (6,398 sq ft).
Single-level hip-and-gable roof; largest temple building in the Hokuriku region.
(4th-largest wooden structure in Japan behind Higashi Honganji Temple, Todaiji Temple, and Nishi
Honganji Temple)
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Ceiling Decorations (tabasami) it Lo T
Half of the decorations depict dragons and the S, B -
other half depict mythical birds, forming two 0 L bIFIER
pairs on either side of the hall’s entrance. The D ¢
decorations, made of paulownia wood, are TV:d,
completely hollow. This was achieved using a K EE - B 1R, B
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Ceremonial Gate
The gate, also known as the Chokushimon (“gate for imperial messengers”)
' and the Kiku no Mon (“Chrysanthemum Seal gate”), burned down in 1762 and
was rebuiltin 1792. Shibata Seiuemon led the reconstruction effort.

% Single-bay gate with single-bay sides. Hip-and-gable roof with curved =&
eaves in the front and rear. Copper roof panels. 7
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Single Dragon with Waves and Clouds (unsui ippiki ryu):
Legend has it that this dragon protected the Main Gate
from the fire that destroyed the Main Hall in August 1879.
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Lion Carvings

The carvings on either side of the doors depict a lion testing the strength of its cub. These were
carved by Tamura Shichizaemon, an apprentice of Maekawa Sanshiro (who carved the dragon on the
Main Gate) and a founder of Inami woodcarving. The carving to the right shows the lion pushing its
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from a well on the temple grounds, and blew it onto the
flames. The gate was spared with only a small burn mark.
Carvings on the Main Gate: The dragon above the doors
was carved by Maekawa Sanshiro, a master carver from
Kyoto, as part of the effort to reconstruct the gate in the late
18th century. Sanshiro taught temple carving techniques to
local carpenters, paving the way for the establishment of
Inami woodcarving. The other carvings on the gate were
created by carvers from Inami. This includes the
decorations that sit on the beams, which depict legendary
figures from Chinese mythology.

The present Main Gate was constructed after the previous one was
destroyed (alongside the rest of the temple) in a major fire in 1762. In
1785, Shibata Shinpachi Sadafusa, the head carpenter at Kyoto's Higashi
Honganji Temple (Zuisenji's head temple), arrived to break ground on a
new gate. After only three years, however, Sadafusa was forced to return
to Kyoto to assist with the reconstruction of Higashi Honganji after it,
too, burned down. He was succeeded by his assistant, a carpenter from
Inami named Matsui Kakuhei Tsunenori, who presided at the topping off
ceremony in 1809 and saw the project through to its completion.

The gate is constructed entirely of zelkova wood and has a two-level
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hip-and-gable roof. Itis a prefecturally designated cultural property. The
second floor contains wooden statues of three major Buddhist figures.

% Gate faces northwest with stairwells on both sides. Three-bay gate
front with two floors. Two-level hip-and-gable roof with two-part
tilework. The entire structure is made of zelkova wood.

12.7 mx 5.1 mx 17 m (41.7 ft x 17 ft x 56 ft). Prefecturally designated
cultural property.
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Bell House

Reconstructed in 1933, the Bell House stands alongside the Main
Hall, the Taishido Hall, and the Main Gate as one of the foremost
works of the Inami temple carpenters Its carvings represent the pinnacle of Showa-era Inami
woodcarving. The bell, cast in Takaoka in 1947, is the largest in the Hokuriku region at 3,400 kg (7,496 Ib)
and 124 cm (48.8 in.) in diameter.



